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MEMORANDUM 
 

To: Utah Public Service Commission 

From: Division of Public Utilities 

 Philip Powlick, Director 
 Artie Powell, Manager, Energy Section 
 Thomas Brill, Technical Consultant 
 Charles Peterson, Technical Consultant 
 
Subject: Evaluation and Selection of the Draft Final Conditional Short List, PacifiCorp 

2012 Base Load Request for Proposals, Public Version Report of the Utah 
Independent Evaluator, Docket No. 05-035-047. 

 
Date: December 15, 2008 

 

Merrimack Energy has forwarded a Public Version of its RFP Draft Final Conditional Short List 
report to the Division of Public Utilities (Division) in response to PacifiCorp’s Application for 
Approval of a 2009 Request for Proposals for Flexible Resource, Docket No. 05-035-47.  The 
Merrimack Energy final report is entitled “Evaluation and Selection of the Draft Final 
Conditional Short List, PacifiCorp 2012 Base Load Request for Proposals.”  This is the Public 
Version of a Highly Confidential Merrimack Energy final report. 
 
 

Attachment 

cc: Michele Beck, Committee of Consumer Services 
      Dave Taylor, PacifiCorp
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